Comments on the Stakeholder Meeting of 8-1-2011
While I appreciate the opportunity to ask the questions, the answers to date are far from heartening.

The layers of additional costs that are to be added in order to actually apply as a broker and or to be a provider are extremely concerning, coupled with unrealistic expectations and undeliverable requests.

This is what I see as additional cost items for the provider:

· A phone system that can handle abandonment tracking

· A performance bond for some as yet undefined  number

· Financial sanctions on any performance less than optima and as yet undefined

· Late delivery definitions require live records on each trip arrival and client residence and destination and in our small area that is over 500 calls per day, requiring another full time person

· Satisfaction surveys as yet undefined as to how they will be managed

· Complaint reporting with undefined consequences

· Additional hours for office and live answering 24/7 days a week

· In our area handling hospital discharges which isn’t currently what we do.

These items clearly may relate to three additional staff and no extra dollars.

At the state level:

· Development of contracts

· Development of RFP

· Monitoring to restrict payments based on performance

· Defining complaint and setting up system
These are just the tip of the iceberg in terms of costs.

Other problems that likely have costs attached but that need to be resolved are the criteria under which a broker is managed and if you manage eight of them and allow them to set their own time frames and rates how difficult will it be to computerize your work.  Computers don’t manage different criteria and rates well.

Still unclear or not spoken to:

· What is the role of the broker in providing an escort for children 12 and under?

· Definition of denial

· Definition of no show

· How does reported fraud work under the new system.  The provider has always had to repay for the work that they did even if they reported it.

· What is the definition of bad weather and how will it be implemented so that we are not sanctioned

· What protection does a driver have and other passengers have if a person who is eligible to ride threatens them verbally, physically and/or with a weapon.  This is not tolerated in public transportation and I am astounded that it would have no recourse under Medicaid.

· Can a broker appeal the decision of the state and how will that work?

· A 1% complaint rate is unrealistic since some of our transports are so disillusioned with life that they have little to do but complain.

· You say that we must be 100% responsible for, with no way to make additional requests and that we have to provide all rides regardless of available resources or the lack there of.
I strongly believe that in the first part of this effort there will be bumps and if there are how will you guarantee full access to services if you suspend brokers?

· Can a provider submit an RFP and a letter of intent with another broker at the same time?

There may be a perception in some areas that clients are abused or not well served in the present systems.  That is definitely not the norm or the usual.

The people who work in this business, do very difficult, challenging, and unrecognized service for the less fortunate among us.

This proposal so far is punitive, offers no reassurance or clarity, and is exceptionally concerning as to whether a small provider, could in good faith apply for this RFP.  It appears so far as a set up to fail.  If and when the decision is made as to what standards if any the state will uphold it will be in the RFP and too late to change, only clarify.  If the larger for profits are able to provide expected economies of scale we will undoubtedly be wasting our time to apply if the RFP rate evaluation is structured on how expensive or inexpensive the proposal is.

Then the provider will have to start all over attempting to determine at what level they can stay in business after the broke has created the system that they are requiring.  If we cannot stay in business the broker has no service to broker.  Again I want to take this opportunity to request  state minimums for reimbursement for families, volunteers, and vehicles.  We are not an area that is rife with competition.  It is a small and patched leaky boat, and most recently a gummy canoe.

This year we are already projecting deficits in our service levels, which continue to climb while we have had to tuck in well over $200,000.00 in cuts for changes made by the state last year.

I understand clearly that the muddy history at the federal and state level has managed to seep down on the ground to the clients and the providers and I would hope that you are continuing to listen and change the unrealistic and actually impossible expectations that you have brought forward to date.

There are many providers in the state who are dedicated, experienced and willing to roll up their sleeves to help.

Sincerely
Joyce C. Scott, retiring Executive Director

Additional comments/questions from Waldo CAP sent in an email from Joyce C. Scott

In the rural areas will Maine care use bus passes or will it be required to use a public rate?  Since we mix up the whole process is such a patchwork in order to operate, this will have a large financial impact.

Is the cheapest mode of Transportation still to be the one we are mandated to use if it is available?

I understood you to say that "no gas" will be a hardship going forward and presently it is not.

I also understood you to say that Family and Friends as the only mode available then the friend or family would have to be found by us.

I hope you realize that this is simply not feasible.

Is the request time for service yet clarified and if so does it require strict adherence?  This will be a client education cost as presently it is done differently from place to place.

I cannot emphasize strongly enough that the basic standards and rates need to be uniform and clear for all.  If there is any possibility of making it work.

Simply because the state is abdicating responsibility for the operations doesn't mean that you are offering the broker and the provider a bottomless reserve of resources and there are limits as to what is possible, particularly based on a system that is already not solvent in many cases and you are adding several requirements and penalties and changing the entire focus of how it is to be delivered.  All of these pieces have a cost.

